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Diablo Canyon 

Additional submitted attachment is included below. 



From: Mary Holzer
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Diablo Canyon
Date: Friday, August 12, 2022 7:10:39 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To quote Steven Chu and Jacopo Buongiorno:

"Diablo Canyon is safe, reliable and can help fight climate change. Keeping Diablo Canyon open offers by far the
most economically viable and scientifically sound path forward for a carbon-free California.”

Nuclear is the only way to attain a sustainable clean energy future. Not only do we need to keep Diablo Canyon
open, we need to start putting additional Nuclear driven Molten Salt reactors in place. They are safe, cannot explode,
and can be scaled to whatever size is required, from powering ships to powering cities. And the Molten Salt process
can burn our accumulated nuclear waste as fuel, thus getting rid of a source of radioactivity.

Finally, not only do we need to keep Diablo Canyon open, we need to refurbish and open the California plants that
have been closed, using the Molten Salt process as the power source.

Thank you!!

Mary Holzer
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